From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Issuance of warning letter for ucpo sadullah uc killa abdullah 01 and ucpo zareef
uc girdi pinaki 01

Kindly go ahead with actions supported by SOPs. Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530
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From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:10 AM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Issuance of warning letter for ucpo sadullah uc killa abdullah 01 and ucpo zareef uc
girdi pinaki 01

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint received against 2 UCPOs of
District Killa Abdullah .

your kind remarks and comments are awaited.

It is requested to share your remarks and approval so that further process will be taken
accordingly

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.
Thanks and Regards

Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)
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From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 10:20 AM

To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int>

Cc: 'KAKAR, Ibrahim' <kakari@who.int>; 'Arbab Niamat Ullah KASI' <kasia@who.int>;
'mabdullah@who.int' <mabdullah@who.int>; 'Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'm.usman@ctc.org.pk' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: Issuance of warning letter for ucpo sadullah uc killa abdullah 01 and ucpo zareef uc girdi
pinaki 01

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email regarding complaint received against 2 UCPOs of
District Killa Abdullah .

The Complaint lodged by IO Dr. Abdullah against below Mentioned staff
1.UCPO Mr.Saadullah UC Killa abdullah 1
2.UCPO Mr.Muhamamd Zarif Girdi pinaki-1

The IO stated that the both mentioned staff were not present on the campaign last date
dated 17th April 2021 reported by external monitors further on call he told that after
several calls and reminder They reached after 10:30am and both did not attend the
morning meeting. IO Suggested warning for both staff on their Lack of commitment
and low performance.

As per SOPs it is recommended to issue them Explanation on account of their Tardiness
and Late comer during campaign last date.

The emai is being sedn to you for your kind information and kind remarks(If any).

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Dr. Muhammad Abdullah [mailto:abdullahnasar59@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 17, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
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Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; Arbab Niamat
Ullah KASI <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Issuance of warning letter for ucpo sadullah uc killa abdullah 01 and ucpo zareef uc girdi pinaki
01

Dear sabeela,

Hope you are doing well.

With reference to the subject cited above as today is last day for campaign and both UCPO were
not present at their TSC for proper execution of the campaign as reported by our external
monitors which shows their lack of commitment and performance.

Kindly issue a warning letter for both the ucpos in this regards.

Thanks
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